



# ECOSEA

Protection, improvement and integrated management of the sea environment and of cross-border natural resources

## Project presentation

Valentina Zambetti

Ancona, 25th October 2012

# ECOSEA topics faced

- Partners' involvement
- Budget reallocation
- Reporting deadlines
- WP2:
  - Approved logo
  - Communication plan
- WP3:
  - Start up of AAB
  - FISH GIS

# ECOSEA budget reallocation

- LP: not interested
- FB1: produces the request in 1 month – about 40.000€
- FB2: could be interested – replies in 1 months
- FB3: produces the request in 1 month
- FB4: ---
- FB5: produces the request in 1 month
- FB6: produces the request in 2 month
- FB7: produces the request in 15th days about the 20% of his budget

# ECOSEA budget reallocation

- All the requests must be submitted to the LP by the 20th DECEMBER 2013

## **PAY ATTENTION TO PERCENTAGE**

- (in the mean time, partners could report on overbudget)
- In January, the LP elaborates the request, check the flexibility level and proceed with Programme Authority



**CONSIDER THAT AFTER THIS REQUEST, THE LP WILL<sup>4</sup>**

## NEXT REPORTING DEADLINES

- 31/01/2014 submission of FB PR to the competent FLCo
- 30/04/2014 submission of FB PR to the competent FLCo
- With regards to the current PR: send AR not later than next Tuesday



# ECOSEA - AAB

- Rules of AAB are approved by the SC with modification proposed: FB1- FVG distribute the final version to all partners
- Partners who did not appoint his AAB member, must do it by end of November
- Prof. Piccinetti is the temporary coordinator, the official coordinator will be appointed once also Croatian and Albanian partners outline their national members. the coordinator will be appointed among the three national scientists and approved by SC.

# ECOSEA - AAB

## recommendations

- The data set proposed by ARPA is ok: fish areas and environmental characteristics should be added and fleet register should be regionally checked (ARPA FVG will distribute the final matrix by 10 days)
- FB1- FVG + ARPA will organise a meeting to arrange data entry in December (Palmanova , by ARPA FVG premises) ONLY FOR GIS EXPERTS
- In February it will be available a demo of the FISH GIS

# ECOSEA - AAB

## recommendations

- Create a list of restocking projects in two weeks/one months – Marche Region takes care about the collection  
(link with GIS)
- The list will be provided to local tables.
- Local operators will give their opinion and the PP will plan the pilot action
- In occasion of next AAB meeting, the members will give their opinion.



# Thank you for your attention!

- Valentina Zambetti
- [valentina.zambetti@gmail.com](mailto:valentina.zambetti@gmail.com)